

CURRICULUM VITAE

Name : Prof. (Dr.) Prakash Annasaheb Deshmukh
Designation : Associate Professor, Director, Student Services Division
Mobile : 9403774534 / 8788813958
E-mail : dprakash_07@rediffmail.com



Profile : Evaluation of Communication Process in the applied courses Office Services and Entrepreneurship Development in the B.A./B.Com Programme of the Yashwantrao Chavan Maharashtra Open University

- * Worked as Principal of the Om Shanti College of Education, Ambad, for One Year.
- * Worked as Regional Director of the Mumbai Regional Center of the Yashwantrao Chavan Maharashtra Open University from the year 2011 to 2015
- * Worked as Director of the School of Commerce and Management from the year 2015 to 2017
- * Worked as Regional Director of the Nashik Regional of the Yashwantrao Chavan Maharashtra Open University from the Year 2016 to 2017
- * Recognized Guide at YCMOU & Ph.D. Thesis Evaluator of the Nagpur, Pune, Amravati and Nanded University
- * Worked as Chairman of the School Council of the School of Commerce and Management of the Yashwantrao Chavan Maharashtra Open University, Nashik
- * Member of the Research and Review Committee of the Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune
- * Member of the State Level Advisory Committee of the National Service Scheme
- * Member of the Research and Review Committee of the Yashwantrao Chavan Maharashtra Open University, Nashik
- * Member of the School Council of the School of Education of the Yashwantrao Chavan Maharashtra Open University, Nashik
- * Conducted VLC Programme for B.Com Students.
- * Recipient of the National Education Award, 2016
- * Recipient of the Best Teacher Award Constituted by Lions Club, Nashik in the Year 2016

Education:

Doctor of Philosophy	University : Y C M Open University, Nashik Discipline : Distance Education Year of Passing : 2002 Research Topic : Evaluation of Communication Process of the Applied Courses in the BA and B.Com Programmes of YCMOU
Master of Philosophy	University : Y C M Open University, Nashik Discipline : Distance Education Year of Passing : 2000 Research Topic : Evaluation of Communication Process of the Applied Courses in the BA and B.Com Programmes of YCMOU
Master of Commerce	University : Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Marathwada University, Aurangabad Discipline : Commerce & Management Year of Passing : 1988 Research Topic : Cost Accounting & Auditing
Master of Education	University : Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Marathwada University, Aurangabad Discipline : Education Year of Passing : 1997

	Research Topic : Modern Technology in Education
Master of Arts (Marathi)	University : Y C M Open University, Nashik Discipline : Marathi Year of Passing : 2021
Bachelor of Commerce	University : Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Marathwada University, Aurangabad Discipline : Commerce Year of Passing : 1988
Other (if any) B.Ed.	University : Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Marathwada University, Aurangabad Discipline : Education Year of Passing : 1991

Work Experience:

Position held	Name of the Organization or Institution	Duration			Responsibilities Performed
		From	To	Years	
Coordinator	YCMOU, Nashik	1994	2002	08	Programme & Evaluation Q.Bank Development
Asst. Professor	Student Services Division, YCMOU, Nashik	2002	2011	09	Programme Coordinator
Regional Director	Mumbai Regional Centre, YCMOU	2011	2014	04	Regional Director
Associate Professor	Student Services Division, YCMOU, Nashik	2014	2017		Programme Coordinator
Director	Director, Commerce & Management	2015	2017	02	Director, School of Com. & Mgmt
Regional Director	YCMOU, Nashik Regional Centre	2017	2018	01	Regional Director
Director	YCMOU, Nashik	2017	Till Date		Director, National Services Scheme (NSS)
Director	YCMOU, Nashik	2019	Till Date		Director, Student Services Division (SSD)
Registrar (I/C)	YCMOU, Nashik	1 July 2022	10 Jan. 2023	6 Month	Registrar, YCMOU

International Assignments:

Country Visited	Duration		Purpose of Visit
	From	To	
-	-	-	-
-	-	-	-
-	-	-	-

Fellowship / Awards:

Sr. No.	Name of the Fellowship / Awards	Granting / Awarding Institution	Year
1.	Appreciation for Best work in Mumbai RC	YCMOU, Nashik	2011
2.	ABP News National Education Awards 2016	World CSR Day & World Sustainability Congress	2016
3.	Adarsha Sewa Purskar	Shri Ram Shaktipeeth, Shri Kshetra Chakore (Bejhe) (Nashik)	2018

Publications:

Sr. No.	Title of the Research Paper / Name of the Books / Title of Chapter in the Book / Policy Document etc	Name of the Journal / Publisher	Year of Publication
1.	शिक्षणातील मर्मदृष्टी/Shikshanateel Marmdrushti ISSN: 0976-0385, Vol: 14 th Issue: 2 nd & 3 rd , Quarterly : July to Dec 2022 यासाठी अतिथी संपादक म्हणून काम केले.	Insight Publication, Nashik	2022
2.	Women Improvement through Distance Education in India with Special Reference to YCMOU <i>Vol-08 (Special Issue (2) ISSN 2249-9598 Jan. 2018</i>	Online International Interdisciplinary Journal (Bi- Monthly)	2018
3..	E-Commerce & its Impact on Abhyudaya Co-operative bank Mumbai, <i>ISSN: 2455-1627, Impact Factor: RJIF 5.22 Vol- 3; Issue 7; Page No.92-95, July 2017</i>	International Journal of Commerce & Management Research	2017
4.	Educational Revolution Through Open Educational Resources: A Study of IGNOU <i>Vol. 6, Issue 7 July 2017, Inline ISSN- 2320-0073</i>	Abhinav International Monthly Refereed Journal of Research in Management & Technology	2017
5.	Life Skill Development through YCM Open University M.B.A. Programme, <i>Vol. 4, Issue 7, July 2017, Online ISSN-2347-7571</i>	Sai Om Journal of Commerce & Management A Peer Reviewed International Journal	2017
6.	Human Resource Management Concept, Policies and Practices <i>ISBN:978-93-82730-45-3 First Published : 2017</i>	Garima Prakashan, Kanpur	2017
7.	Human Resource Management Advanced Strategic Perspective <i>ISBN: 978-93-82730-42-2 First Published : 2017</i>	Garima Prakashan, Kanpur	2017
8.	Development of Banking Sector in India, <i>ISSN 2249-7463, Vol.V, Issue 4(I), Jan. 2016</i>	IJBMSS, International Journal of Business, Management and Social Science	2016
9.	Recognizing Mobile Payment Service by Using Technology Adaption Model, <i>ISSN: 2249-4848, Vol.7, Issue 12, December 2016 Impact Factor:4.963</i>	International journal of Business and Management Research	2016
10.	Skill Development for Pilgrim Employees <i>ISSN: 23199318, Special Issue, Vol- I</i>	Vidyawarta: Interdisciplinary Multilingual Refereed Journal.	2016
11.	An Overview of Distance Education in Maharashtra <i>Vol-26 ISSN 2231-1025, Vol-26, Dec. 2016</i>	Research Bulletin International Quarterly Research Journal	2016
12.	A Critical Analysis of Corporate Social Responsibility in India ISSN : 2278-9308 Special Issue - Aug. 2015	Peer Reviewed International Research Journal, Sanshodhan Samiksha	2015
13.	Financial Approach of Fresh Product Supply Chain Under E-Commerce Upbringing <i>Vol. 5, Issue 11, Nov. 2015, Impact Factor 3.418</i>	ECONSPEAK: A Journal of Advance in Management IT &	2015

	ISSN: (2231-4571)	Social Science,	
14	Reducing Interest Rates and Its Bang on Society & Economy. Vol.4, Issue 9, Sept. 2014, ISSN 2231-4334, Impact Factor - 3.783	International Journal of Research in IT & Management	2014
15.	Changing Dimensions of Human Resource Management in YCMOU	Souvenir AICC- 2014 67 th All India Commerce Conference, KIIT Univesity, Bhubaneswar	2014

Membership of Professional Body / Statutory Body (Internal & External):

Sr. No.	Membership of Professional Body / Statutory Body	Name of Statutory Body / Institution	Period From	Period To
1.	Research and Recognition Committee	Pune University, Pune	2011	2015
2.	State Advisory Committee	Govt. of Maharashtra, NSS	2017	Till Date
3.	School Council Chairman	YCMOU	2015	2017
4.	Academic Council Member	YCMOU	2011	2017
5.	Indian Commerce Association Life Member	Indian Commerce Association, New Delhi	2011	Till Date
6.	Member of Steering Committee	IGNOU, Gyan Vahini, F.M. Radio, Mumbai	2011	2015
7.	Executive board Member	Gurukul International Multidisciplinary Research Journal	2014	Till Date

Official Address:

Student Services Division

Yashwantrao Chavan Maharashtra Open University

Nashik - 422 222. Maharashtra, India

Prof. Dr. Prakash A. Deshmukh

Director,

Student Services Division